

School council Meeting September 2016

What is working well at the moment?

Fruit trolley, red cap, movie nights and equipment boxes.

Lunchtime's suggestions for improvements

Cups in class rooms for emergencies.

Ask your teacher for these.

Fruit trolley at lunch.

We don't need this at the moment.

Could we take water bottles outside at lunch.

This is ok if you want to.

Updating small hall.

This is being painted this term.

Clubs – Mrs. Martin and Mrs. VNK

If you are interested in this, please let your teacher know (year 3-6 only)

The hall get messy after lunch

Don't drop food/pick it up if dropped.

Playground/playtimes suggestions

Please see the attached rules and rotas list

Football rules –remind your classes – not above knee height and use only on your ball day,

One netball per year group only on your ball day.

KSI would like football goals.- we had them before and no one used them.

Don't kick balls at windows please-remind classes.

Monkey bars getting fixed soon

Lines remarked- coming soon.

Indoor break could we have games in the big hall- we will ask next time it is wet break.

Don't swing on the bike sheds-remind classes.

Don't go in the bushes-remind classes.

Apparatus for KSI- we will ask the PTA for this.